



Curriculum Vitae David L. Legault

General

Born in Montreal, Canada in 1957. Graduated with a master degree in Medical Technology in 1980. As of early 1990 I resided in Tsukuba Science City, Ibaraki, Japan where I taught English to junior and senior high school, universities, corporations, and research institutes. I am fluent in English, Japanese, and French.

Work Experience

November 2010 to present:

Language instructor at EF English First Bangkok (multiple locations) where I taught adults English conversation as well as preparation instruction for TOEIC, IELTS, and TOEFL tests & Academic Writing.

April 2001 to March 2009:

ESL instructor for Toyo University's affiliated senior high school, Ushiku, Japan

August 1990 to March 2001

ESL instructor at Ace Language training center, Tsuchiura, Japan. Duties included visiting public schools, and corporate training. Clients included Mitsubishi R&D, NEC R&D, National institute of Environmental studies and many more.

Prior to living in Japan I was a Medical technician active at various hospitals in Montreal, primarily 'The Montreal Children's Hospital'. I was also Director of Out-tripping at Trail's End Camp, Quebec during the summer months from 1984 to 1989.

Education

Graduated with academic degree from Notre Dame College of Medicine in June of 1980, followed by an additional three (3) years internship at various hospitals providing patient care along with MD's and nursing staff. Attained license to practice in 1984 (equivalent MS in medicine).

Graduated from National Outdoor Leadership School, California, USA in 1975. This was an intensive, three month, outdoor leadership and survival instructor's course.

In Closing

Over the years I have developed superior teaching techniques and I am comfortable teaching all ages above six. Teaching has become my true vocation. I am confident that I will be a valuable asset to your organization.



References Thailand;

Ms Kratai - Corporate Training Consultant - from 2008:
Pete Tunn - Academic Director EF - from 2010

08-4556-4464
08-9985-3545

Additional Teaching Capabilities;

Corporate Correspondence - Presentation Techniques - Japanese Communication - French Communication - Communication for the Aviation Industry - Flight Attendant Training - Commercial Photography - English for Engineering - English, French, & Japanese for Nursing ~ Health & Nutrition - Preventive Medicine - Human Nutrition- Field Medicine - Alpine Mountain Rescue - Severe Weather Survival - Wilderness Survival - Outdoor Leadership.